

FW: Latest SCOPA Comms Products

From: "Moore, Brynne (MOF)" <brynne.moore@ontario.ca>
To: "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>, "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Oct 2016 19:16:34 -0400
Attachments: SCOPA 2016 QAs for MO review_v1 (2016-10-03).docx (33.73 kB)

Hey guys,

These are the questions being circulated for SCOPA on Wednesday. Would you mind taking a look and letting me know if you have any issues with questions/answers relating to your respective files?

Thanks!

Brynne

From: Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF)
Sent: October 3, 2016 7:02 PM
To: Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Subject: Latest SCOPA Comms Products

Hi Brynne – the attached is still being reviewed by our policy folks. I think we are covering most items, although I have cautioned our folks that 1, 2, 3, 8, 9 and 14 have some overlap in the responses. Just need to get confirmation from WSIB on the most relevant QA for them and the appropriate updated responses.

Will keep you posted.

Thanks,

Marilyn Ize-Dukuze | ph. 416.326.8529 | bb. 416.302.3609